Lance, Dee - DNR

From: Ken Lassa <klassa@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Lance, Dee - DNR; Andy Delforge

Subject: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT(S) MAY CONTAIN MALWARE]RE: Epplers Bar 03-37-000954
Attachments: 4400-202 Closure Request Edits.pdf

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Dee,

Please see attached edits that | believe have made all the changes as requested.

From: Lance, Dee - DNR [mailto:Dee.Lance@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Ken Lassa <klassa@reiengineering.com>; Andy Delforge <adelforge@reiengineering.com>
Subject: Epplers Bar 03-37-000954

Hi Guys,

The good news is once all of the items listed below are completed and scanned into me, a
Remaining Actions Notice can be written. So...

[y

Remove green shading around GP-8 on the soils map —B.2.b & B.4.a.

Where is excavation soil sample CSS 117? Is it possibly under the green shading at GP-8
so the wording will then appear after the shading is gone?

Tables need to be modified to include Indust & Non-Indust standards.

Soil tables need to have the samples identified with Saturated or Unsaturated.

On page 3 at Section 3.A.iii remove the wording for the structural impediment.
Remove the X for the source property with regard to the structural impediment.
Section 4.A — State there were 518 tons removed.
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Thanks

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Dee Lance

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

473 Griffith Ave., Wisconsin Rapids W1 54494
Phone: (715) 421-7862

Fax: (715)421-7830

Dee.Lance@wisconsin.gov
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